## The Morning After

May 19, 2020

Monday, May 18, 2020 President G. Allen Crist called the Amended Budget Hearing meeting of the River Ridge Community Unit School District #210 Board of Education to order at 6:15 PM. Board Members G. Allen Crist, Barb Schaible, Amy Finn, Don McLane answered roll call. Members Diestelmeier, Walters and Haring absent. President Crist announced a quorum was established. Also present: Superintendent Brad Albrecht, Principal Beau Buchs and Principal Mike Foltz.

Superintendent Albrecht discussed the amended budget for 2019-2020. \$22,500 addition to the O& M Fund. (Building) A decrease in the Administrative Services of \$4850 and a decrease in the Copy Expenses of \$9900.

No action was taken during this hearing. President Crist adjourned the hearing at 6:30 PM

\_\_\_\_\_

Monday, May 18, 2020, President G. Allen Crist called the regular meeting of the River Ridge Community Unit District #210 Board of Education to order at 6:30 PM. Board Members G. Allen Crist, Barb Schaible, Amy Finn and Don McLane answered roll call. Member Raymie Diestelmeier entered the meeting at 6:45. Members Diane Haring and Lisa Walters were absent. Also present: Superintendent Brad Albrecht, Principal Mike Foltz and Principal Beau Buchs.

The board took the following action:

Approved the regular board minutes of April 20, 2020 and destruction of audio executive session minutes from September, 2018.

Reviewed and accepted the Treasurer, Investment and Activity reports. Approved and authorized payment of \$674,553.89 for bills and payroll.

Superintendent Albrecht reported on the May Jo Daviess-Carroll CTE. Presentation was made to the CTE Board on a CTE Academy Foundation. The Board approved Annexation with the Village of Elizabeth.

## Administration News:

- Principal Buchs & Principal Foltz discussed the Remote Learning Plan and the May 21<sup>st</sup> & 22<sup>nd</sup> end of the learning period.
- The last day of Remote Learning will be May 20th.
- Final Packet drop off will be May 21st & May 22nd.
- Grades mailed home-week of June 1st
- High School Graduation is the Alternate date of June 19<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 with graduates and parents only. A drive-thru format for recognition and diploma handout will be used.
- Jr./Sr. Prom alternate date July 16<sup>th</sup> at Chestnut.
- Mr. Albrecht discussed the HVAC and Parking Lot projects.
- Parents, teachers and staff were praised on their commitment to education the last couple of months..

Approved School Board Policy Updates.

Approved the 2020-2021 Student Handbook.

Approved 2019 - 2020 Amended Budget. Increasing the O&M Building Fund - \$22,500. Decreasing the Administrative Fund - \$4850 and decreasing the Copy Fund -\$9900.

Approved Civil Constructors bid for the pavement replacement project. (Parking Lot). The base bid of \$966,000 and the Alternate Bids No. 1, 2 & 3. (Sidewalk, drainage, BB courts)

Approved student fees for 2021 school year.

Registration \$55.00. Late fee: \$60.00 (1st Student Day)

Breakfast: \$1.30 Student. \$1.70 Adult.

Lunch: Elem. \$2.40

MS/HS. \$2.65 Adult: \$3.15

Approved 2020-2021 meeting dates of the Board of Education.

President Crist adjourned the meeting at 7:40.

(Subject for approval at the next regular meeting of the Board, Monday, June 22, 2020.)